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A proud heritage ... a challenging future.
February 20, 2018 FEB 28 2018

DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES

Sludge Coordinator

Division of Water Resources
Snodgrass Tower, 11" Floor
312 Rosa Parks Avenue
Nashville, TN 37243

RE: 2017 Sludge Report

Dear Mr. Q’'Dette:

In order to comply with the Tennessee Biosolids Permit and Tennessee rules, the Town of Mosheim
Wastewater Treatment Plant reports the following information on wastewater sludge disposal via land
application. In the year 2017, the Lick Creek Valley Wastewater Treatment Plant did not apply any
biosolids via land application. We are having to landfill our biosolids temporarily due to elevated levels

of molybdenum. The dry result of our sludge is 80.1 and the limit for land application is 75. We are in
the process of sampling lift stations in our system to determine where it is coming from.

Sludge Generated at: Lick Creek Valley Wastewater Treatment Plant

Responsible Official: Tommy Gregg

Address: 1000 Main Street
Mosheim, TN 37818
Phone Number: 423-422-4051
Sincerely,

Tommy Gregg, Mayor
Town of Mosheim




